JANET BARRESI
STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
STATE OF OKLAHOMA

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Members of the State Board of Education
FROM: Janet C, Barresi
DATE: July 26, 2012

SUBJECT: 21 Century Community Learning Centers (21* CCLC) Grant Awardees

The purpose of the 21* CCLC program is to establish or expand community learning centers that
provide activities designed to complement the regular academic program of K-12 students as well as
opportunities for academic enrichment. Authorized under Title IV, Part B, of the Elementary and
Secondary Education Act (ESEA), as amended by the No Child Lefi Behind Act of 2001 (NCLB), the
program’s specific purposes are to offer:

(1) Assistance to students in meeting state and local student performance standards in core academic
subjects and opportunities for academic enrichment, including tutorial services for students,
particularly those in high poverty areas and low-performing schools.

(2) A broad array of additional services, activities, and programs to students such as youth
development, drug and violence prevention, counseling, art, music, technology, service-learning,
character education, and physical education and wellness to reinforce and complement the
regular academic program of participating students.

(3) Opportunities for literacy training and related educational development for families of students
served by community learning centers and to help working parents by providing a safe
environment for students when school is not in session.

We are requesting approval for the attached list of schools recommended for the 21* CCLC
grants.
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21st Century Community Learning Center Grant Awards

2012 - 2013
County District Amount
Caddo Boone-Apache $225,643
Comanche Indiahoma $228,837
Delaware Jay $300,000
Marshall Madill $300,000
Muskogee Warner $225,000
Okmulgee Morris $228,692
Sequoyah Marble City $50,000
Texas Yarbrough $78,572
Tilman Tipton $164,794
Total $1,801,538

5 Year Total $7,959,624



